From: Exeter, Pollen

Sent: 17 May 2018 16:34

To: 'Manpreet Kapoor'; Pearce, Chris; ENS Public Safety; Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive, HAO 1SL -
11841

Dear Manpreet Singh Kapoor

Thank you for confirming that your client accepts the conditions in the representation submitted by the
Public Safety Team. The representations are therefore withdrawn.

Yours sincerely

Pol Exeter

Public Safety Manager

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5267

pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
www.brent.gov.uk
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From: Manpreet Kapoor

Sent: 11 May 2018 12:59

To: Pearce, Chris ; ENS Public Safety ; Business Licence

Cc: Exeter, Pollen ; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive, HAO 1SL - 11841
Dear Chris

Having discussed the proposed condition with the applicant they are happy to agree to them all.

Kind Regards

Manpreet Singh Kapoor BA(Hons)
Licensing Consultant

Personal Licence Courses uk Itd
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http://www.brent.gov.uk/

